PAGE  
2

[image: image1.wmf]February 10, 2005
	TO:
	Anadromous Fish Committee (AFC)

	FROM:
	Dave Statler, Chair 

	SUBJECT:
	Draft Agenda for the February 25, 2005 AFC Meeting 


Anadromous Fish Committee Meeting
Friday, February 25, 2005
8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.
CBFWA Office, Portland, Oregon

Conference Line: (503) 229-0191 x7097
DRAFT AGENDA

	ITEM 1:
	Review and Approve Agenda

	ITEM 2:
	Update on Regional Issues

Tom Iverson will provide a brief update on regional issues of interest.  

	ITEM 3:


	Approve Lamprey Technical Work Group Document
The Lamprey Technical Work Group has developed a prioritized list of critical uncertainties for lamprey in the Columbia River Basin. The final report will include a section for anadromous fish and a section for resident fish. It is anticipated that AFC will approve forwarding the anadromous portion of the report to MMG for full CBFWA support.  See Attachment.

	ITEM 4:


	All-H Analyzer
We will discuss the All-H Analyzer model and the Council’s efforts to implement the model across the basin.

	ITEM 5:


	Accounting Spreadsheet for Habitat Actions
Bob Rose will present an accounting spreadsheet for developing action plans to implement subbasin plans.

	ITEM 6:


	Salmon Migration Updates for NPCC

Pete Hassemer will present a concept for making monthly presentations to the NPCC’s fish and wildlife committee on the real-time status and trends of salmon populations throughout the 2005 migration year.

	ITEM 7:


	Next Meeting

Please bring your calendars and be prepared to set a date.
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